CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00501-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Crystal Card

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Angela Charles; Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: Level 3 - notice mailing list info

Attachments: FL - PSC notice mailing list 2015.pdf

Crystal Card

Florida Public Service Commission . g :

Office of Commission Clerk Z(]z d:/‘”g_d‘ /s
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard bed )newd i =
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 e ¢ [~ 22-]2

850-413-6770

From: Ridley, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Ridley@Level3.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Level 3 - notice mailing list info

Carlotta — please find attached the completed form for Level 3 with regards to the notice mailing list. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Carolyn Ridley

Senior Director of State Public Policy
Level 3 Communications

2078 Quail Run Drive

Bowling Green, KY 42104

p: 615.584.7372

e; Carolyn.Ridley@Level3.com

Level(3)

The content contained in this electronic message is not intended to constitute formation of a contract binding Level3. Level3 will be
contractually bound only upon execution, by an authorized officer, of a contract including agreed terms and conditions or by express
application of its tariffs. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender of this E-Mail or by telephone.
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Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in ell?c,tm gas. water, wastewater, and/or ILlLLOl’I’lITlLU\]t.dUOI’l&
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537 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in ha(d copy.
' E’l would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled ovents.
. 1 DO NOT wish 1o receive notices ol scheduled events. \ i
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Please reply to iSRG, or by U.S. mail. Failure to re§pond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic puu_lm_ from our notice mailing list. Your coopetation is appreciated.
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Carloua S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk
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